
EmilyLutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie
Sent: Wednesday, 20March 202411:53am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: Amessage forcouncil, please forward

JenniferLawrie, CMO
Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468x7111
Municipal Administration Centre
1475Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z2X6

Theinformationcontainedinthismessageisintendedfortheperson(s) namedaboveandmaynotbeotherwisedistributed, copied, ordisclosed. The
messagemaycontainprivileged, confidential, orpersonal informationwhichissubjecttotheprovisionsoftheMunicipalFreedomofInformationand
ProtectionandPrivacyAct. Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessagewithoutretaininga
copy. Thankyou.  

From: KevinLarson <klarson@hurontel.on.ca>   
Sent: Wednesday, March20, 202411:00AM
To: Jennifer Lawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>  
Subject: Amessage forcouncil, pleaseforward

DearMayor, DeputyMayorandMembersofCouncil:  

IcontinuetosupportprotectionoftreesintheMunicipalityofKincardineandbelievethishastakenmuchtoo
long.    

IwouldaskthatyouvoteforthePrivateTreeBy-law.  

Thanks,  
KevinLarson
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